

Behnam Ghaffari

From: D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:30 PM
To: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov; Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Correspondence Reference Number 32841, FCC File No. 0935-EX-ST-2016,

Mr. Ghaffari,

Answer to question on Correspondence Reference Number 32481: Our maximum altitude for both the APEX and Orbiter 3B unmanned aircraft will be 15,000 ft above sea level. This max altitude is limited by the FAA. Our typical operational altitude will be surface to 3000' above ground level.

Thanks,
Brian Anderson
L3 Unmanned Systems
APEX Lead Engineer
(214)232-0361 – cell
D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 2:20 PM
To: Anderson, Brian @ SSG - PE - US-D <D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com>
Subject: FCC File No. 0935-EX-ST-2016

  [FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

□
r

Brian Anderson, L3 Unmanned Systems

To:

D.Brian.Anderson@L-3com.com

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

L3 Unmanned Systems

Applicant:

0935-EX-ST-2016

File Number:

32841

Correspondence Reference Number:

06/22/2016

Date of Original Email:

Please provide the UAS/UAV above ground level during flight and operation.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/22/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.